

DISTRICT 51 MEETING MINUTES

FEB 28 2015

1. Lee opened the meeting with the serenity prayer.
2. Members present: Charles, Tom K, Lee H, Coach, Tammy, Ronald, Steven
3. Minutes were reviewed: Tammy accepts with a change of the book title the blue card group is studying. Lee seconds.
4. Treasurers report: For the gratitude dinner Melissa was reimbursed \$461.00, Miguel \$246.00, and another reimbursement of \$261.00. Coach reported that the treasury balance was \$2970.00.
5. Coach Concept 2 and Tom Tradition 2.
6. GSR Reports.
 - Blue Card group is studying *Spirituality of Imperfection*. Group conscience is the 1st Tuesday of the month.
 - Open Door, two intergroup Reps Carrie and Amanda. Roger is the CFC rep. Patty the Grapevine rep. The group still needs a literature rep. The group's last group conscience was well attended.
 - Charles alt GSR for Caring and Sharing. Issues that the groups are discussing are whether to allow solicitations during workshops for both AA and non AA representatives. Whether to open gifts during Birthday celebrations. They will be doing a group inventory March 1st at 1:00PM which will be led by Betsy. Their chairman Kenneth resigned. They are considering breaking Caring and Sharing into several groups. Lee mention that in their current structure one person is representing 300 people
7. Next month Coach will do Concept 3 and Charles Tradition 3.
8. Ronald asked district 51 to make a decision as to what service they will do for this year's Gratitude Dinner. It was decided that we will provide plates, utensils, and cups.
9. Lee reported that Delta Club is in the black. The area assembly is being held April 10-12.
10. Passed the basket and ended with the responsibility statement.